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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 9, 2026

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer

Re: Adams Museum Chime System Additional Electrical Wiring

The Adams Museum Chime project was completed in December of 2025. Since
the installation there has been electrical issues. It is believed the issue is
caused from the wiring not being replaced from the chimes to the electrical
box. New wiring was installed with the chimes portion of the project. This has
caused an unforeseen issue with the operation of the chimes.

Deadwood Electric has submitted a quote to replace the wiring from the chimes
to the electrical box. The proposed quote is $8,453.38. Chime Master Top
Rung Tower Chime will be paying $2,500.00 towards the wiring project leaving
$5,953.38 to be paid by the City of Deadwood. Staff recommends hiring
Deadwood Electric to replace the wiring at the Adams Museum for the electrical
wiring of the chimes $5,953.38 being paid out of the Capital Assets line item.

Motion: Move to hire Deadwood Electric in the amount of $5,953.38 to replace
the wiring for the chimes at the Adams Museum to be paid out of the capital
assets line item. The remaining $2,500.00 will be paid by Chime Master Top
Rung Tower Chime.



